GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472

November 11, 2025, at 7:00 pm

Director Peterson will be participating telephonically or by Zoom and her location is
33 Green Valley Dr, Jumping Branch, WV
Her phone number is (707) 360-5857

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roli Call

Corrections and/or Modifications to the Agenda

e U8 far e

PUBLIC COMMENT: The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings. Matters under the
Jjurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the general public. This
opportunity for comment is provided by the Ralph M. Brown Open Meeting Act. However, California Law
prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posted agenda unless the Board determines
that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 54950 et seq. No adverse
conclusions should be drawn if the Board does not respond to public comment at this me. Public comment is
limited to three (3) minutes per individual.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: Consent calendar items are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board
with a single action. Members of the audience wishing to provide public input may request that the Board
remove the item from the Consent Calendar. Comments may be limited to three (3) minutes. — Action Item
a. Draft Regular Board Meeting Minutes — October 14, 2025
b. Financial Reports — October 2025

7. 0Old Business
8. New Business

9. Committee Report

a. Apparatus Committee

ADA Compliance

In compliance with Government Code 54954. 2(a), the Graton Fire Department, will, on request, make this agendo availoble in appropriate alternative formats to persons
with a disability, as required by the section 202 of the American Disabilities Acts of 1990 (42 U.5.C. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation
thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternotive format or who need o disobility-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Boord Recording Secretary, at (707) 823-8400 x107, 72 hours or more prior to the disability accommaodations being needed in order to participate in the
meeting.



10. Purchase Requests
11. Correspondence

12. Fire Chief’s Report

a. Roster
b. Alarms
c. Drills

13. Future Agenda Items: Board members may raise issues for the next board meeting that
need attention. Board members may also recommend that future agenda items be
considered at a board special meeting.

14. Closed Session
a. Matters Relating to Public Employment — Public Employee Performance
Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Sections 54954.5(e) and 54957(b)
b. Conference with Labor Negotiators regarding Memorandum of Understanding
pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6.
Agency Designated Representatives: Directors Scott Fisher and Jonathan Hebel
Employee Organization: Local 1401 — Graton Professional Firefighters

15. Return to Open Session - Report Upon Return from Closed Session.

16. Adjournment — Next meeting: December 09, 2025

Certification

I, Tiffanie Herring, Recording Secretary to the Board for the Graton Fire Protection District, do hereby declare that the foregoing agenda for
November 11, 2025, Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Graton Fire Protection District was posted on the door outside the District
Headquarters by Saturday November 8, 2025 In compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5. Any non-exempt writing or documents
provided to a majority of the Board of Direttors regarding any item on this agenda are available during normal business hours for public inspection
at the Fire District headquarters office, Ibcated at 3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472, This agenda is also available on the District

website www.gratonfire.com -

Tiffanie Herring, RecordiWary Dated: November 8, 2025

ADA Compliance

In compliance with Government Code 54954.2{a), the Graton Fire Department, will, on request, make this agenda available in appropriate afternative formats to persons
with a disability, as required by the section 202 of the American Disabilities Acts of 1990 (42 U.5.C. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation
thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Board Recording Secretary, at (707) 823-8400 107, 72 hours or more prior to the disability accommodations being needed in order to participate in the

meeting.






GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472
October 14, 2025

1. Call to Order: 7:00 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call: Maddocks, Fisher, Hebel, Arvold, and Peterson Also Present: District Counsel
Representative David Schwarz via Zoom and Chief Bullard.

4. Corrections and/or Modifications to the Agenda: None.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: Motion to approve by Hebel to approve Consent Calendar as

presented, 2" by Arvold.
a. Draft Board Meeting Minutes — September 09, 2025
b. Financial Reports — September 2025

7. Old Business — None.
8. New Business
a. Amendment to Measure H Funding Agreement — Motion to approve by Arvold
and seconded by Peterson.
9. Committee Report:
a. Apparatus Committee — Nothing to report.

10. Purchase Requests

a. Water Softener Enclosure — This will be tabled until next summer; at this time there
will be a temporary enclosure.

11. Correspondence — None.



12. Fire Chief's Report:
a. Roster: No changes..
b. 69 Alarms
¢c. 9 Drills

13. Future Agenda ltems: None.

15. Adjournment: 7:08pm



GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT - OCTOBER 2025 OVERVIEW

DEPOSITS:

COVID Supplemental $2,300| 10/23/2025
Ornament Purchase $168| 10/23/2025
Reimbursement $171| 10/23/2025
Reimbursement $380( 10/31/2025
Remaining Grant Money $1,000( 10/31/2025
Orleans Complex $86,854 10/8/2025
Total: | $90,873

CURRENT ASSETS:

Summit Operating Account $76,321| 10/31/2025
Summit ICS Account $772,041| 10/31/2025
Schwab CD's $750,000| 10/31/2025
Total: | $1,598,362

ACCTS. RECEIVABLES: Billed
Boyles $5,760 4/4/2025
Gifford Fire $157,642 8/22/2025
Blue/Garnet Fire $19,657 9/17/2025
Pickett Fire $117,061 8/31/2025
Total: | $300,120

Graton Fire Deposit Sheet Nov25.xlsx




Graton Fire Protection District

Check Detail
October 2025

Debit |ADP Fees 59,82
Debit |ADP Payroil Taxes 9,193.11
Debit |ADP Direct Deposits '34,361.53
Debit (ADP Direct Depaosits 5,031.76
Debit JADP Payroll Taxes 945.32
Debit {ADP Payroll Taxes 1,246.87
Debit |ADP Direct Deposits 5,891.29
Debit |[ADP Fees 69.27
Debit |ADP Direct Deposits 2,108.75
Debit JADP Payroll Taxes 113,77
Debit |ADP Payroll Taxes 9,640.66
Debit JADP Direct Deposits 31,328.82
Debit |ADP Fees 92,34
Debit {ADP Fees 59.82
Debit |CalPERS Employees $1450 / GFPD $200 {Parker Matching) 1,250.00
Debit {CalPERS Classic 1,301.95
Debit |CalPERS Pepra 9,233.01
Debit |CalPERS Pepra 9,217.41
Debit |CalPERS Classic 1,210.55
Debit |CalPERS: Classic 1,934.70
Debit |CalPERS Pepra 7,954.96
6161 |CalChoice Heatlh Beriefits 7,690.55
6162 |Cascade Fire Equipment Co. 0003413 224.84
6163 |Cliff Walker Supply & Maint Cleaning 380.00
6164 [Curtis Tools For Heroes PPE 4,535.05
6165 |Downtown RV Collision 8496 2,564.59
6166 |Dynamic Mebile Truck Repair 8496 - Gifford Fire 3,607.50
6167 |International Association of Fire Ch{Annual Membership 72.50
6168 [lerry & Don's Pump & Well Service|Repairs 868,15
6169 |Major Alarm inc Alarm 88.50
6170 |North Bay Petroleum |Fuel 2,279.30
6171 |North Bay Tree Weed & Pest Pest-Control 1,034.00
6172 |Q'Reilly Auto Equipment Maintenance 59.04
6173 |Occu-NMed, Lid. Gutierrez 79.75
6174 |Peterson Trucks, Inc 8460 489.56
6175 |PG&E Utilities 573.80
6176 |Recology Sonoma Marin Garbage 1,358.62
6177 |Rogers Pool & Spa Service, inc. Maintenance 76.38
6178 |Ross & Schwarz, PC Legal Expenses 2,602.50
6179 |Santa Rosa Uniform Uniform 1,231.78
61380 |Sebastopol Hardware Center Station Maintenance: 89.82
6181 {Senoma County Junior College  |Training Reimbursement 153.00
6182 {Southern Tire Mart (8496 379.16
6183 [Standard.Insurance Company LTD 261,00




Graton Fire Protection District

Check Detail

October 2025
6184 |[Tiffanie Herring September 2025 1,700.00
6185 |Western Extrication Specialists, Inc|Repair 32.78
6186 |Napa Auto Parts GIFFORD FIRE 8496 6,230.19
6187 |US Bank - Corporate Payment SystdCal Card 14,378.95
6188 |Darrell Kopriva Sleepers 205.00
6189 |Firefighter First Credit Union Local 1401 Union Dues 1,080.00
6190 |George Ristad Sleeper Reimbursement 70.00
6191 |lessica Jacobo Reimbursement 60.00
6192 |lonathan Preciado Training Reimbursement 1,470.00
6193 |Luke Carswell Reimbursement 25.00
6194 |Mathias Bonse Sleeper Reimbursement 70.00
6195 [Roy Marquez Reimbursement 25.00
6196 |Trevor Morrison Reimbursement 50.00

TOTAL

188,942.02




Graton Fire Protection District
US Bank Credit Card

October 2025
Name Memo Category Amount
Taco Bell Structure Fire 6400 - Office Expense 108.32
Seasucker Communications 6040 - Communications 81.92
Toll Bridge Toll 6400 - Office Expense 1295
Canva Annual Dues 6280 - Memberships 120.00
Verizon Wireless Tablets 6040 - Communications 238.68
Amazon Small Motor Maintel6140 - Equipment Maintenance 19.64
DFND Technologies, Inc. Uniforms 6020 - Personal Protective Equipm| 1,237.68
Amazon Small Tools 6880 - Small Tools/Instruments 58.52
Amazon Cables 6400 - Office Expense 17.21
BlueStar Kitchen Supplies 6180 - Building Maintenance 11785
USPS Radio Repair Shippin|6400 - Office Expense 11.45
Starlink WiFi 6040 - Communications 65.00
Sonoma Pizza co Lunch Meeting 6400 - Office Expense 51.40
Fire Training Training 7120 - In-Service Training 290.00
Keelson Partners Insurance 7000 - Tree Farm Expense 500.00
Costco HouseHold 6080 - Household Expense 438.16
Sonoma Pizza co Lunch Meeting 6400 - Office Expense 38.56
Fire Training Training 7120 - In-Service Training 450.00
Amazon Tool Room Inventory 6880 - Small Tools/Instruments 79.72
Amazon Officer Phone Case |6400 - Office Expense 54.63
Amazon Cables 6040 - Communications 108.93
ibolt Cables 6040 - Communications 62.18
Amazon Equipment Maintend 6155 - Vehicle Maintenance 15.27
Americana Meeting 6400 - Office Expense 72.94
Lowes Station Maintenance 6180 - Building Maintenance 19.80
Fire Prevention Training 7120 - In-Service Training 399.00
Fire Prevention Training 7120 - In-Service Training 399.00
Fire Prevention Training 7120 - In-Service Training 399.00
Fire Prevention Training 7120 - In-Service Training 310.00
BlueStar Kitchen Supplies 6180 - Building Maintenance 75.18

TOTAL CREDIT CARD CHARGES

5,853.09




XS|X"QLA-TZ0T 123yspeaids |esa]

S2-190

+ E2/v0/0T SUOIION S,Z3JBA|Y "SI\l P3luaQ MNo)

€6L°L6v S |96V°0ST S |0V0‘ZS $ | TT8'60T S | 909'€y $ | 8TBIVT $ |ero)
- S - S| 8escr S - S - S YoM ‘Joussae|o ‘ua||y
jelol puets | 00y g1 = $ | 1S0°sT §1 - $ | 0g8'y $ Sauof ‘DuoulY ‘||IUIBIN
9T€'€0T s | ovo‘zs S| 6419 gl - S| 6€1s6 S ssoy wel||Im
189Cy S = S| LEVOT S | 909V S| 6S8°TY S| ssownym ‘Apisser ‘uagan
?jep-o)
Y3\ ‘Jaussae|n ‘uaj|y
S2UOf ‘uouly ‘|JIIBA
S9TC S | 8ev S SSoy Weljim
aJowym ‘Apisse) ‘uagarn
G20¢ 4290120 - Yiuow 1seT
/Avv%.m,.%.o N o«ov %@O oo/v o,.om& ov/@o i
SIERN (LS /L (8
FTEL /D FP 8 /&
/«q). o ...vou.l. .@47 O.w_ ..._O/ &.n.:l /..%s ’
*

P14ISIJ UOII104d 3414 Uojeln

§20z 4290320 ys8nouayl







Giraton Fire Protection District

Post Office. Box A, Graton, California 95444 www.gratonfire.com

ROSTER
1 {Bilt Bullard 8400|Chief / EMT
>
3 [Rabert Sabrowsky 8402]Asst Chief / EMT
4 llan Muskar 8403{Asst Chief / EMT
5 |Darrell Kepriva 8404 1Captain
6 |Dustin Blumenthal 8405|Captain / EMT
7 |Dusty Parker 8406|Captain / EMT-
8 |Matt Miller -8407|Captain  EMT
10 [Matt Skinner Engineer/EMT
11 |Jonathan Preciado Engineer / EMT
12 |Jeff Morris Enginger / EMT
13| Tim Gutierrez Engineer/ EMT
14 |Evan Jacobs Firefighter / EMT
15 Mathias. Bonse Firefighter
16 | Trevor Mortison Firefighter / EMT
17 }Stephen Jaramillo Firefighter / EMT
18 {Shelby Buchmann Firefighter/ EMT
18 {George Ristad Firefighter
20 [Moses Castrellon Firefighter / EMT
21 |Kristin Lupo Firefighter / EMT
22 |Ella Griffith Firefighter
23 |Brianna Cook Firefighter
24 |Austin Beckman Firefighter
-25 |Eamon Reed Firefighter / EMT
29 |Roy Marquez Firefighter
:30 |Luke Carswell Firefighter
31 [Jessica Jacobo Firefighter
32 |Jayden Fulkerson Trainge
33 |Henry Koopman Cadet
34 |Quince Holman Cadet
35 {Shane Daniel Cadet
Bob Maddocks President
Scott Fisher Vice President.
Jonathan Hebel Treasurer
Carla Petersan Secretary
Rebecca Arvold Member
e S T T TS
On:=Duty Engine Officer
Administrative Assistant, Tiffanie Herring
Tree Farm, Heather Q'Dell
Fire Investigator, John Teague
Business Phone Number 8§23-8400
Fax Number 823-7251
Flref' ghters Assocnatlon Phone Number 823 8400 x120

CONFIDENT!AL DO NOT SHARE * EFFEC T!VE DA TE November 2025 *



LEELY:

i

e b

srom y p e a0 g ]
SRR I A I

o3
TTE -
.

WO dNJUOIRIZ MMM

YHiS6 BILIOJI[RD ‘UOJRID) “V XOg 201 180d

162 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Gl 69 0L €8 jejoi
€ L L L alld S|Py
L L 2114 uonelabap

92 g oLl s | ¢ uolsi|oD oyjel ] |
% 5 L 914 a/nonis
0 aNosay
0 suonejjesuen /Y10

817l A o¢ [A ev ply {eoipsiy
l € 5 b uoneblsaAul
0 1eN-zeH

0c vi 14 c A uoipuo) snoplezey
L L )ean seH

ol 1% L € £ wiiey ali4
I I alld slIga(d

£9 vl LL 0cZ Sl ply [eniniy/olny

el m 4 L G [[BD 801AI0G/ISISSY
s|ejol | NN [AVIN [ ddV [dVYIN | 934 | NV | 930 |AON | 120 | 43S | 9NV | Inr adA]
9¢02-5¢0¢ SINHVY TV TVININNY

Q@m&@.@mg Q@m@@@@@&@ @Emréa g@@@%@




Graton Fire Protection District

Post Qffice Box A, Graton, California 95444 www.gratonfire.com

Drill & Activity Reporis OCT 2025

# Date Description Type
1) 10/02 Thur. Night Drili (High Angle Rope Rescue) R
2) 10/05 Monthly Fire Reports (Kopriva) S
3) 10]09 Thur, Night Drill (EMS-Ambulance Operations) R
4) 10/14 District Board Meeting (Sabrowsky, Kopriva) S
5) 10/15 Fire Prevention Officer Meeting (Kopriva) S
6) 10/15 Apparatus Committee Meeting 5
7) 10/16 Thur. Night Drill (Annual Hazmat Refresher) R
8) 10/23 Thur. Night Drill (Vehicle Stabilization) R

(R) Regular Drill

(S) Special D_riIl/Activ.ity

(M Trainee Drill

Prepared By: Capt. Darrell Kopriva



